
OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

AGENDA AND NOTICE 

Monday, October 3, 2022 – 1:30 p.m.  
Laguna Woods Village Community Center 24351 El Toro Road 

BOARD ROOM/VIRTUAL MEETING 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88266871037 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Approval of the Minutes
a. GRF Strategic Planning Committee Meeting – May 02, 2022

4. Chair’s Remarks

5. Old Business
a. Committee Member Responses to Internal Survey
b. Discussion of Ideas

6. New Business
a. Status of Corporate Vote on Building E Replacement
b. Set 3 Goals for 2023

7. Next Meeting – TBD

8. Committee Member Comments

9. Adjournment

** A quorum of the GRF Board or more may also be present at the meeting. ** 



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8DF02BF2-5E7E-4091-A4B8-D0A1A244ACA9 
 

 

 
 
 

OPEN MEETING 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, May 2, 2022 – 9:30 a.m. 

BOARD ROOM/VIRTUAL MEETING 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center 24351 El Toro Road 

 
 

Director Present: Debbie Dotson, Anthony Liberatore, Ira Lewis, Bunny Carpenter, 
James Hopkins, Gan Mukhopadhyay and Robert Mutchnick, 
Ryna Rothberg, Diane Casey 

 
Directors Absent: Cash Achrekar 

 
Staff Present: CEO-Siobhan Foster, Michelle Estrada, Makayla Schwietert 

 
Others Present: Richard Rader (Advisor) 

GRF: Elsie Addington, Joan Milliman, Juanita Skillman (left the 
meeting at 9:51 a.m.) 

 
 

1. Call to Order—Director Dotson, Chair 
Chair Dotson called the meeting to order at 9:39 a.m. and established that a quorum 
was present. 

 
2. Acknowledgment of Media 

Chair Dotson acknowledged the media as present. 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda 
Director Mutchnick made a motion to approve the agenda. Director Rothberg 
seconded the motion. 

 
Hearing no changes or objections, the agenda was approved unanimously. 

 
4. Approval of the Minutes 

a. GRF Strategic Planning Committee Meeting – March 7, 2022 
 

Chair Dotson requested that the minutes of March 7, 2022 be revised to remove 
Elsie Addington from attendance. 

 
Hearing no further changes or objections, Chair Dotson declared the minutes of 
March 7, 2022 were approved unanimously. 

 
5. Members Comments – None 

Agenda Item #3a 
Page 1 of 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8DF02BF2-5E7E-4091-A4B8-D0A1A244ACA9 

GRF Strategic Planning Committee 
May 2, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

6. Chair’s Remarks
Chair Dotson commented on the questionnaire results of the VMS Strategic
Planning Meeting. A similar questionnaire will be developed and distributed to the
GRF Strategic Planning Committee. Chair Dotson provided an overview of items that
reviewed at several committee meetings.

7. CEO Report on VMS Strategic Planning Meeting
CEO Foster provided an overview of the 3-year goals that were reviewed during the
VMS Strategic Planning Meeting on March 22, 2022.

CEO Foster answered questions from the committee.

8. Old Business
a. Ideas for Long-Term Planning

Chair Dotson commented on that she will continue to work with the committee on
ideas.

9. Future Agenda Items
a. Questionnaires
b. Surveys

10. Next Meeting – TBA

11. Committee Member Comments

• Director Rothberg asked to receive the minutes from the last two meetings.

• Director Mutchnick commented on Third Mutual’s review of electric vehicle
charging stations.

• Director Liberatore expressed his appreciation for what the committee is doing to
improve the community.

• Director Lewis provided a suggestion of placing electric vehicle charging stations
at specific locations. Additionally, he asked for a map of open space within the
community.

• Director Hopkins commented on the role of the committee.

• Director Mukhopadhyay commented that he agrees with the other committee
members and noted that the committee has limited resources and time.

• Director Carpenter commented on obtaining a reserve study.

• Advisor Rader commented on a tabled item from a previous meeting in regards
to an additional swimming pool.

Director Casey joined the meeting at 10:10 a.m. 

12. Adjournment
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 10:20 a.m.

Debbie Dotson, Chair 
GRF Strategic Planning Committee 

Agenda Item #3a 
Page 2 of 2



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

M
em

be
r S

ur
ve

y 
Re

su
lts

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

2

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1
2



W
ha

t a
re

 G
RF

’s 
St

re
ng

th
s a

nd
 A

cc
om

pl
ish

m
en

ts
 in

 
th

e 
Pa

st
 Y

ea
r?

 Li
st

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
.

In
cr

ea
sin

g 
Ti

tle
 T

ra
ns

fe
r F

ee
 fr

om
 $

5,
00

0 
to

 
$7

,5
00

. D
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
Pl

an
 

to
 p

er
io

di
ca

lly
 R

ev
ie

w
 U

sa
ge

 F
ee

s f
or

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 C

ha
rg

ea
bl

e 
Am

en
iti

es
. I

 c
an

't 
cu

rr
en

tly
 th

in
k 

of
 a

 th
ird

 
st

re
ng

th
/a

cc
om

pl
ish

m
en

t

GR
F 

ha
s t

ak
en

 o
n 

so
m

e 
m

aj
or

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 su

ch
 

as
 E

RP
, S

pr
in

kl
er

 S
ys

te
m

 U
pg

ra
de

, r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
1 

up
gr

ad
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
an

d 
is 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
na

ly
zin

g 
Br

oa
db

an
d 

an
d 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f i
nd

us
tr

y 
ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 b
ro

ad
ca

st
 to

 
st

re
am

in
g.

 

GR
F'

s C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
ef

fo
rt

s w
ith

 V
M

S 
St

af
f 

br
ou

gh
t i

n 
a 

tim
el

y 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 C
O

VI
D 

19
 

va
cc

in
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 fo
r t

he
 LW

V 
re

sid
en

ts
.2

. 
GR

F 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

its
 e

ffo
rt

s i
n 

up
gr

ad
in

g 
PA

C,
 

Cl
ub

 H
ou

se
s a

nd
 G

ol
f c

ou
rs

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

3.
 G

RF
 

to
ok

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 m
ea

su
re

s t
o 

m
iti

ga
te

 th
e 

cy
be

r a
tt

ac
k 

lo
ss

 a
nd

 to
 in

st
al

l a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

  
sa

fe
gu

ar
ds

 a
ga

in
st

 su
ch

 a
tt

ac
ks

 in
 fu

tu
re

. "

I d
o 

no
t s

ee
 m

aj
or

 st
re

ng
th

s o
r 

ac
co

m
pl

ish
m

en
ts

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 a

ft
er

 re
ad

in
g 

th
e 

Fu
tu

re
Se

ns
e 

st
ud

y 
fr

om
 2

01
5

Th
e 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 U

pg
ra

de
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

to
 o

ur
 sy

st
em

s a
nd

 a
 

he
ig

ht
en

ed
 le

ve
l o

f s
ec

ur
ity

. T
he

 cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 

an
 In

te
r-

bo
ar

d 
Ha

ra
ss

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

Th
e 

de
ci

sio
n 

to
 n

ot
 co

nt
ra

ct
 o

ut
 th

e 
bu

s s
er

vi
ce

 
at

 th
is 

tim
e.

 M
an

y 
sm

al
le

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 o
ur

 re
sid

en
ts

 h
av

e 
ha

pp
en

ed
 o

r w
ill

 
ha

pp
en

, s
uc

h 
im

pr
ov

ed
 b

en
ch

es
 a

nd
 v

isi
bl

e 
cr

os
sw

al
ks

.

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 1
2

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Looking after the needs of clubhouses ( especially clubhouse 1 and 3 )Setting up a method for charitable contributionsRaising transfer feePlanning for future GRF budgets 



In
 y

ou
r 

op
in

io
n,

 w
ha

t 
ar

e 
GR

F’
s 

Cu
rr

en
t 

In
te

rn
al

 
W

ea
kn

es
se

s/
Ch

al
le

ng
es

?

I'm
 n

ot
 c

on
fid

en
t t

ha
t t

he
 G

RF
 B

oa
rd

 is
 a

llo
ca

tin
g 

its
 fu

nd
s a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly.

...

GR
F 

ne
ed

s c
on

tin
ue

d 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 v
isi

bi
lit

y 
to

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
izi

ng
 o

f p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 a

na
ly

sis
. 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 b

rin
gs

 o
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

ch
an

ge
 fa

st
er

 th
an

 e
ve

r a
nd

 a
na

ly
tic

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
llo

w
 v

isi
bi

lit
y 

in
to

 th
os

e 
ch

an
ge

s.
 T

he
 v

isi
bi

lit
y 

al
lo

w
s d

ec
isi

on
s t

o 
be

 m
ad

e 
as

 to
 h

ow
 o

r i
f t

he
 ch

an
ge

s i
m

pa
ct

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 
vi

lla
ge

.

GR
F 

BO
D 

m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 re

sid
en

ts
 w

ith
 v

ar
yi

ng
 d

eg
re

e 
of

 m
an

ag
em

en
t e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
th

ey
 se

rv
e 

in
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 p

er
so

na
l 

lia
bi

lit
y 

(r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
?)

. A
lso

, i
t i

s o
bs

er
ve

d,
 o

n 
m

an
y 

oc
ca

sio
ns

, v
er

y 
fe

w
 re

sid
en

ts
 c

om
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 se

rv
e.

 A
s a

 re
su

lt,
 th

er
e 

is 
a 

la
ck

 o
f 

ve
te

ra
n 

ex
pe

rt
ise

 th
at

 a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fr

om
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l m

an
ag

em
en

t c
om

pa
ni

es
. C

ha
ng

e 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s h
ap

pe
n 

ev
er

y 
no

w
 a

nd
 th

en
 a

tt
he

 e
nd

 o
f 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

te
rm

s,
 a

nd
, a

lso
, c

om
m

itt
ee

 m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 ro
ta

te
d 

re
gu

la
rly

 fo
r G

RF
 C

om
m

itt
ee

s.
 T

he
se

 c
ha

ng
es

 te
nd

 to
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

co
nt

in
ui

ty
 in

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f p

ro
je

ct
s,

 o
ft

en
 d

el
ay

in
g 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. T
he

re
 a

re
 se

rio
us

 c
on

fli
ct

in
g 

iss
ue

s a
m

on
g 

th
e 

ru
le

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
U

ni
te

d,
 

Th
ird

 a
nd

 F
ift

y 
M

ut
ua

ls,
 th

at
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 c
re

at
e 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

, t
he

re
by

 in
hi

bi
tin

g 
sm

oo
th

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. S

im
ila

r/
pa

ra
lle

l 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s o
f f

ou
r d

iff
er

en
t B

oa
rd

s c
re

at
es

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

 a
nd

 h
am

pe
rs

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
."

Sl
ow

 to
 c

ha
ng

e,
 h

av
e 

an
ot

he
r c

om
m

itt
ee

 st
ar

t i
t, 

no
t p

la
nn

in
g 

as
 th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

ge
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

sid
en

ts
 g

et
 

yo
un

ge
r, 

fe
ar

 o
f m

ov
in

g 
fo

rw
ar

d,
 n

ot
 se

ei
ng

 th
at

 n
ew

 re
sid

en
ts

 d
em

an
di

ng
 u

p 
to

 d
at

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

nd
 

se
rv

ic
es

Th
e 

tim
e 

it 
ta

ke
s t

o 
m

ak
e 

de
ci

sio
ns

. F
ea

r o
f s

pe
nd

in
g 

m
on

ey
 to

 m
ak

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 o
ve

ra
ll 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

iss
ue

s f
ro

m
 d

ire
ct

or
 to

 d
ire

ct
or

, c
om

m
itt

ee
s,

 
et

c.
 

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 1
2

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Board members pushing their own pet projectsSometimes not getting enough outside advice before pursuing a project ( ie., too much reliance on opinions of Board or village residents’ opinions )Being careful in distinguishing a need vs a wantSome projects take too long to be completed



W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

Ex
te

rn
al

 
Fa

ct
or

s/
Tr

en
ds

 
(e

.g
., 

ec
on

om
ic

, 
po

lit
ica

l, 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

ca
l, 

he
al

th
, a

nd
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l) 
th

at
 W

ill
/M

ig
ht

 
Ha

ve
 a

Po
sit

iv
e 

Im
pa

ct
on

 G
RF

 in
 

th
e 

ne
xt

 1
-3

 
Ye

ar
s?

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 co

nt
in

ue
s t

o 
ad

va
nc

e 
in

 ca
pa

bi
lit

ie
s w

hi
ch

 d
riv

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 a

nd
 co

rp
or

at
e 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
, i

m
pr

ov
ed

 h
ea

lth
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
, a

nd
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

ta
st

e 
an

d 
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
s w

ill
 

ha
ve

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 im

pa
ct

, b
ut

 o
nl

y 
if 

w
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

e 
aw

ar
e 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
.

Pr
om

ul
ga

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 L

oc
al

, S
ta

te
 a

nd
 F

ed
er

al
 le

gi
sla

tio
ns

. D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f l

oc
al

 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 h
ea

lth
ca

re
, s

ec
ur

ity
 a

nd
 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
se

ct
or

s.
 A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
of

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t D

isa
st

er
 M

iti
ga

tio
n 

Ag
en

cy
 

se
rv

ic
es

HO
A'

s t
o 

be
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 g
ov

t. 
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 P
op

ul
at

io
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 to
 b

ol
st

er
 th

e 
de

m
an

d 
to

 li
ve

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 

N
ew

 re
sid

en
ts

 m
ov

in
g 

in
 a

t y
ou

ng
er

 a
ge

s,
 k

no
w

le
dg

ea
bl

e 
of

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
. P

ot
en

tia
l 

m
on

ey
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t t

o 
ad

d 
EV

 c
ha

rg
es

 o
r e

ve
n 

ot
he

r e
ne

rg
y 

sa
vi

ng
 

m
ea

su
re

s.
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 b

en
ef

it 
fr

om
 im

pr
ov

ed
 ra

te
s.

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 1
2

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Hopefully Inflation will subsideCovid becomes less of an issue due to new treatments/vaccines



W
ha

t A
re

 th
e 

Ex
te

rn
al

 
Fa

ct
or

s/
Tr

en
ds

 
(e

.g
., 

ec
on

om
ic,

 
he

al
th

, 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

ca
l, 

po
lit

ica
l, 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l) 
th

at
 W

ill
/M

ig
ht

 
ha

ve
 a

 N
eg

at
ive

 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

GR
F 

in
 

th
e 

1-
3 

ye
ar

s?

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

us
h 

to
 e

le
ct

ric
 v

eh
ic

le
s v

er
su

s t
ho

se
 p

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
fo

ss
il 

fu
el

s.
 T

he
 h

ig
h 

co
st

 o
f P

ro
pe

rt
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e.

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
, i

f w
e 

tr
y 

to
 g

et
 a

he
ad

 o
f i

t o
r t

ry
 to

 le
ad

 in
 a

do
pt

in
g 

ne
w

 c
on

su
m

er
 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t i
s d

et
er

m
in

ed
.

La
ck

 o
f a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
og

ra
m

. E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l c
al

am
iti

es
 su

ch
 a

s 
dr

ou
gh

t, 
w

ild
fir

es
, e

ar
th

qu
ak

es
. D

ec
ea

se
/e

lim
in

at
io

n 
of

 L
oc

al
/S

ta
te

/F
ed

er
al

 fu
nd

ed
 

pr
og

ra
m

s i
n 

th
e 

ar
ea

s o
f s

ec
ur

ity
, t

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
an

d 
he

al
th

ca
re

.

Su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ci
tie

s a
he

ad
 in

 te
ch

 a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l f
ac

to
rs

 m
ak

in
g 

LW
V 

le
ss

 
de

sir
ab

le

Th
e 

co
st

 o
f i

ns
ur

an
ce

. T
he

 ra
te

s o
f i

nf
la

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f d

oi
ng

 b
us

in
es

s P
os

sib
le

 
re

tu
rn

 o
f p

an
de

m
ic

 m
ea

su
re

s.
 A

gi
ng

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
-b

ro
ad

ba
nd

, c
lu

bh
ou

se
s.

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 1
2

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Inflation/drought/climate changeIncreased wages making it difficult to retain or hire employeesTechnological advances that are expensive and difficult for us to keep up withCalifornia legislators passing laws detrimental to senior communities and laws that do not take into account the difference between CONDOs and CO-OPs



W
ha

t a
re

 
th

e
ne

ga
tiv

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 

fa
ct

or
s(

ba
se

d 
on

 
yo

ur
 o

w
n 

m
ut

ua
l) 

th
at

 m
ay

 
ha

ve
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 o
r 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 

on
 G

RF
 in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 3
-5

 y
ea

rs
?

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

us
h 

to
 e

le
ct

ric
 v

eh
ic

le
s w

hi
le

 M
ut

ua
ls'

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

w
on

't 
cu

rr
en

tly
 e

as
ily

 o
r i

ne
xp

en
siv

el
y 

su
pp

or
t s

uc
h 

a 
pu

sh

In
fla

tio
n,

 h
ig

he
r i

nt
er

es
t r

at
es

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
Ho

m
e 

sa
le

s a
nd

 
th

us
 im

pa
ct

 th
e 

Tr
us

t F
ac

ili
ty

 fe
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 th

e 
re

se
rv

es
. A

lso
, t

he
 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
of

 a
tt

ra
ct

in
g 

go
od

 c
an

di
da

te
s i

n 
th

e 
jo

b 
m

ar
ke

t w
hi

le
 n

ot
 h

av
in

g 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 w
ill

 st
re

ss
 b

ud
ge

ts
, p

ro
du

ct
iv

ity
, a

nd
 th

us
 P

M
PM

.

I l
iv

e 
in

 T
hi

rd
 M

ut
ua

l. 
La

ck
 o

f a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

la
ck

 o
f a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
of

 
ad

eq
ua

te
 p

ot
ab

le
 w

at
er

 d
ue

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 e

xt
re

m
e 

dr
ou

gh
t c

on
di

tio
n 

ap
pe

ar
 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t s

ig
ni

fic
an

t p
ot

en
tia

l n
eg

at
iv

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 fa

ct
or

s .

Cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
, a

gi
ng

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re

Th
ird

 M
ut

ua
l -

th
e 

co
st

 o
f i

ns
ur

an
ce

, l
eg

al
 fe

es
, t

he
 m

ak
eu

p 
of

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
w

ith
 p

os
sib

le
 d

ire
ct

or
s p

us
hi

ng
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

ag
en

da
s. Ag

en
da

 It
em

 #
5a

 
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

2

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Certain Board members, who without merit, disagree with GRF goals/projectsInability to get highly qualified individuals to run for United Board



W
ha

t a
re

 th
e

po
sit

iv
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 fa
ct

or
s(

ba
se

d 
on

 y
ou

r o
w

n 
m

ut
ua

l) 
th

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

a 
po

sit
iv

e 
or

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

GR
F 

in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 3

-5
 y

ea
rs

?

Yo
un

ge
r m

em
be

rs
 w

ho
 a

re
 m

or
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
ca

lly
 sa

vv
y 

ar
e 

m
ov

in
g 

in
 o

pe
ni

ng
 u

p 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 
m

ov
e 

to
w

ar
d 

so
lu

tio
ns

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

le
ss

-e
xp

en
siv

e 
th

an
 so

m
e 

hi
gh

-
to

uc
h 

so
lu

tio
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 w

e 
ha

ve
 to

da
y

Ta
ki

ng
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f t

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
th

at
 im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ro
du

ct
iv

ity
.

Th
ird

 M
ut

ua
l h

as
 n

um
er

ou
s t

w
o 

to
 th

re
e 

st
or

y 
bu

ild
in

gs
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

 
be

 fi
tt

ed
 w

ith
 so

la
r e

ne
rg

y 
pa

ne
ls,

 w
ith

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 su

bs
id

ie
s.

 T
hi

s m
ay

 
he

lp
 o

ffs
et

tin
g 

th
e 

en
er

gy
 c

os
t 

sig
ni

fic
an

tly
.

Yo
un

ge
r o

w
ne

rs
 b

uy
in

g 
an

d 
he

lp
in

g 
ch

an
ge

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s  
up

da
tin

g 
th

ei
r p

er
so

na
l 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ad

di
ng

 v
al

ue
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity

In
fla

tio
n,

 le
ga

l c
os

ts
, i

ns
ur

an
ce

 
ra

te
s

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 1
2



W
ha

t a
re

 y
ou

r t
op

 
th

re
e 

or
 m

or
e 

id
ea

s 
fo

r l
on

g-
te

rm
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
s t

he
y 

re
la

te
 o

nl
y 

to
 G

RF
? 

Th
is 

ca
n 

in
clu

de
 

co
st

-s
ha

rin
g 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 o

r 
ch

an
ge

s, 
re

al
 e

st
at

e 
re

la
te

d,
 o

r a
ny

th
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 G
RF

 h
as

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 to
 

ac
co

m
pl

ish
?


Co

ns
id

er
 re

ve
nu

e-
ge

ne
ra

tin
g 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 V
ill

ag
e.

 C
on

sid
er

 tr
an

sit
io

ni
ng

 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 o

ur
 "

"s
ha

re
d 

m
od

el
""

 to
 m

or
e 

of
 a

 ""
us

ag
e 

m
od

el
""

 w
ith

 so
m

e 
am

en
iti

es
 a

s w
e 

go
 fo

rw
ar

d,
 a

nd
 a

m
en

iti
es

 n
ee

d 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
.


??

??


Ba

se
d 

on
 a

tt
en

da
nc

e,
 I 

be
lie

ve
, G

RF
 a

m
en

iti
es

 a
re

 u
nd

er
ut

ili
ze

d.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

sa
le

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 re
sid

en
tia

l b
ui

ld
in

g 
un

its
 m

ay
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ad
di

tio
na

l r
es

er
ve

 fu
nd

s.
 F

or
 fi

sc
al

 e
ffi

ca
cy

,  
us

e 
of

 D
es

ig
n-

Bu
ild

-F
in

an
ce

 ty
pe

 
of

 c
on

tr
ac

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 fo
r f

un
di

ng
 o

f t
he

se
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s.

 
Cr

ea
tin

g 
ne

w
 so

ur
ce

s 
of

 in
co

m
e 

is 
ve

ry
 im

po
rt

an
t f

or
 fu

nd
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t/
re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

ag
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 C
on

sid
er

 re
nt

in
g 

ou
t 

un
us

ed
 ti

m
e 

of
 C

lu
b 

Ho
us

e 
an

d 
Go

lf 
co

ur
se

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s t
o 

ou
ts

id
e 

ag
en

ci
es

 fo
r 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 c

en
te

r s
er

vi
ce

, m
us

ic
al

 e
ve

nt
s a

nd
 g

ol
f t

ou
rn

am
en

ts
. C

on
sid

er
 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
 a

m
ph

ith
ea

te
r f

or
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f b
ig

 e
ve

nt
s t

ha
t c

an
 a

lso
 b

e 
re

nt
ed

 o
ut

 to
 o

ut
sid

e 
ag

en
ci

es
 to

 g
en

er
at

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

nc
om

e.
"


Pr

ov
id

e 
an

ot
he

r G
ar

de
n 

Ce
nt

er
, c

re
at

e 
us

ab
le

 o
ut

do
or

 s
oc

ia
l s

pa
ce

s i
.e

., 
U

nu
se

d 
ar

ea
 fo

r p
ic

ni
cs

, M
or

e 
m

on
ey

-m
ak

in
g 

en
te

rp
ris

es
 i.

e.
, n

ur
se

ry
 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 se

ll 
re

ta
il


Co

ns
id

er
 u

sin
g 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 re

al
 e

st
at

e 
fo

r n
ew

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

us
e 

-m
ak

in
g 

th
em

 
re

sid
en

t f
rie

nd
ly

 -p
ic

ni
c a

re
as

, s
ha

de
 st

ru
ct

ur
es

. C
on

sid
er

 re
vi

ew
 o

f c
os

t 
sh

ar
in

g 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 o

ve
rh

au
l o

f s
ys

te
m

. C
on

sid
er

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

ou
r f

ac
ili

tie
s t

o 
ou

ts
id

e 
en

tit
ie

s f
or

 g
ol

f, 
te

nn
is,

 p
ic

kl
eb

al
l t

ou
rn

am
en

ts
 

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 1
2

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
We should monetize our vacant land to provide a yearly incomeLook into leasing land to an assisted living company for them to build and manage this type of facility



Co
m

m
en

ts

I d
id

n'
t r

ea
lly

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

w
ha

t y
ou

 m
ea

n 
by

 
"G

RF
" w

ith
 re

ga
rd

s t
o 

th
is 

su
rv

ey
...

De
ve

lo
pi

ng
, i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
th

en
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
  

pr
oc

es
se

s t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

re
sid

en
ts

 w
ith

 
su

pe
rio

r s
er

vi
ce

. C
on

sid
er

in
g 

an
d 

Re
sp

on
di

ng
 

to
 fu

tu
re

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
an

d 
im

pa
ct

s w
e 

do
 n

ot
 

co
nt

ro
l. 

Cr
ea

tiv
e 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 th
at

 
pr

ov
id

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l i
nc

om
e 

st
re

am
 th

at
 is

 
de

sig
ne

d 
to

 su
pp

or
t a

n 
am

en
ity

 o
r t

w
o.

Co
m

m
en

t t
o 

In
te

gr
at

e 
GR

F, 
U

ni
te

d,
 M

ut
ua

l F
ift

y 
an

d 
VM

S 
Bo

ar
ds

 in
to

 o
ne

 B
oa

rd
: I

n 
or

de
r t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 o
f G

RF
 a

s w
el

l a
s L

W
V 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 a

s a
 w

ho
le

, I
 su

gg
es

t, 
a 

sin
gl

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ur
po

se
s,

 c
on

sis
tin

g 
of

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 fr
om

 th
re

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 M

ut
ua

l 
Bo

ar
ds

. M
er

ge
 ru

le
s a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 o
f t

hr
ee

 
M

ut
ua

ls 
un

de
r o

ne
-fo

ld
.

G
RF

 &
 LW

V 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

 h
as

 n
ot

 c
ha

ng
ed

 
m

uc
h 

at
 a

ll 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

15
 a

na
ly

sis
. S

tu
ck

 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t c

ha
ng

e

Th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r S

tr
at

eg
ic

/S
te

er
in

g/
Lo

ng
 te

rm
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 is
 e

vi
de

nt
. T

he
 q

ue
st

io
n 

is 
ho

w
 to

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

tr
us

t a
nd

 g
ov

er
ni

ng
 

do
cu

m
en

ts
. 

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 1
2



W
ha

t a
re

 G
RF

’s 
St

re
ng

th
s a

nd
 A

cc
om

pl
is

hm
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

Pa
st

 Y
ea

r?


Lo
ok

in
g 

af
te

r t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f c
lu

bh
ou

se
s (

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 c

lu
bh

ou
se

 1
 a

nd
 3

 )


Se
tt

in
g 

up
 a

 m
et

ho
d 

fo
r c

ha
rit

ab
le

 co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns


Ra

isi
ng

 tr
an

sf
er

 fe
e


Pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

GR
F 

bu
dg

et
s 

W
ha

t a
re

 G
RF

’s 
Cu

rr
en

t I
nt

er
na

l W
ea

kn
es

se
s/

Ch
al

le
ng

es


Bo
ar

d 
m

em
be

rs
 p

us
hi

ng
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

pe
t p

ro
je

ct
s


So

m
et

im
es

 n
ot

 g
et

tin
g 

en
ou

gh
 o

ut
sid

e 
ad

vi
ce

 b
ef

or
e 

pu
rs

ui
ng

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 ( 

ie
. , 

to
o 

m
uc

h 
re

lia
nc

e 
on

 o
pi

ni
on

s o
f B

oa
rd

 o
r v

ill
ag

e 
re

sid
en

ts
’ o

pi
ni

on
s )


Be

in
g 

ca
re

fu
l i

n 
di

st
in

gu
ish

in
g 

a 
ne

ed
 v

s a
 w

an
t


So

m
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 ta
ke

 to
o 

lo
ng

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

Ex
te

rn
al

 F
ac

to
rs

/T
re

nd
s (

e.
g.

, e
co

no
m

ic
, p

ol
iti

ca
l, 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
ca

l, 
he

al
th

, a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l) 
th

at
 W

ill
/M

ig
ht

 H
av

e 
a 

Po
si

tiv
e 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
G

RF
 in

 
th

e 
ne

xt
 1

-3
 Y

ea
rs

? 


Ho
pe

fu
lly

 In
fla

tio
n 

w
ill

 su
bs

id
e


Co

vi
d 

be
co

m
es

 le
ss

 o
f a

n 
iss

ue
 d

ue
 to

 n
ew

 tr
ea

tm
en

ts
/v

ac
ci

ne
s

W
ha

t A
re

 th
e 

Ex
te

rn
al

 F
ac

to
rs

/T
re

nd
s (

e.
g.

, e
co

no
m

ic
, h

ea
lth

, t
ec

hn
ol

og
ic

al
, p

ol
iti

ca
l, 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l) 
th

at
 W

ill
/M

ig
ht

 h
av

e 
a

N
eg

at
iv

e 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

G
RF

 in
 th

e 
1-

3 
ye

ar
s?


In

cr
ea

se
d 

w
ag

es
 m

ak
in

g 
it 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 re

ta
in

 o
r h

ire
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s


In
fla

tio
n/

dr
ou

gh
t/

cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge


Te
ch

no
lo

gi
ca

l a
dv

an
ce

s t
ha

t a
re

 e
xp

en
siv

e 
an

d 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
fo

r u
s t

o 
ke

ep
 u

p 
w

ith


Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
le

gi
sla

to
rs

 p
as

sin
g 

la
w

s 
de

tr
im

en
ta

l t
o 

se
ni

or
 co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 la

w
s 

th
at

 d
o 

no
t t

ak
e 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

t w
ee

n 
CO

N
DO

s a
nd

 C
O

-O
Ps

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 fa
ct

or
s (

ba
se

d 
on

 y
ou

r o
w

n 
m

ut
ua

l) 
th

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
or

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

G
RF

 in
 th

e 
ne

xt
3-

5 
ye

ar
s?

  


Ce
rt

ai
n 

Bo
ar

d 
m

em
be

rs
, w

ho
 w

ith
ou

t m
er

it,
 d

isa
gr

ee
 w

ith
 G

RF
 g

oa
ls/

pr
oj

ec
ts


In

ab
ili

ty
 to

 g
et

 h
ig

hl
y 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 in
di

vi
du

al
s t

o 
ru

n 
fo

r U
ni

te
d 

Bo
ar

d

W
ha

t a
re

 y
ou

r t
op

 fo
ur

 id
ea

s f
or

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
 p

la
nn

in
g 

as
 th

ey
 re

la
te

 o
nl

y 
to

 G
RF

? 
Th

is
 ca

n 
in

cl
ud

e 
co

st
-s

ha
rin

g,
 re

al
 e

st
at

e,
 o

r a
ny

th
in

g 
un

de
r t

he
 co

nt
ro

l o
f G

RF
?


W

e 
sh

ou
ld

 m
on

et
ize

 o
ur

 v
ac

an
t l

an
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 y
ea

rly
 in

co
m

e


Lo
ok

 in
to

 le
as

in
g 

la
nd

 to
 a

n 
as

sis
te

d 
liv

in
g 

co
m

pa
ny

 fo
r t

he
m

 to
 b

ui
ld

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
e 

th
is 

ty
pe

 o
f f

ac
ili

ty

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 1

2



To
p 

Id
ea

s

Cu
rr

en
t c

os
t s

ha
rin

g 
as

 it
 re

la
te

s t
o 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

nd
 

ot
he

r s
ha

re
d 

am
en

iti
es

Co
ns

id
er

Th
e 

us
e 

of
 o

ur
 g

re
en

 sp
ac

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

–
pr

ov
id

e 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r o

ut
do

or
 re

cr
ea

tio
n 

–
su

ch
 a

s p
ic

ni
c 

ar
ea

s/
co

ve
re

d
Co

ns
id

er

Ho
w

 to
 u

se
 o

ur
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s t

o 
ge

ne
ra

te
 in

co
m

e 
th

at
 w

ill
 o

ffs
et

 
co

st
s b

ut
 re

m
ai

n 
w

ith
in

 o
ur

 st
at

us
 a

s “
no

t f
or

 p
ro

fit
”. 

Co
ns

id
er

Ho
w

 to
 u

se
 u

pg
ra

de
d 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 fo

r e
as

e 
of

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 

re
sid

en
ts

Co
ns

id
er

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 1

2



TH
IS

 P
AG

E 
LE

FT
 B

LA
N

K 
IN

TE
N

TI
O

N
AL

LY

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

5a
 

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 1

2


	REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
	Monday, May 2, 2022 – 9:30 a.m.
	Blank Page
	5a - Results of SPC Committee Member Survey (READY).pdf
	Strategic Planning Committee�Member Survey Results�September 2022
	What are GRF’s Strengths and Accomplishments in the Past Year? List at least 3. 
	In your opinion, what are GRF’s Current Internal Weaknesses/Challenges? 
	What are the External Factors/Trends (e.g., economic, political, technological, health, and environmental) that Will/Might Have a Positive Impact on GRF in the next 1-3 Years? 
	What Are the External Factors/Trends (e.g., economic, health, technological, political, environmental) that Will/Might have a Negative Impact on GRF in the 1-3 years?�� 
	What are the negative external factors (based on your own mutual) that may have a positive or negative impact on GRF in the next 3-5 years?  
	What are the positive external factors (based on your own mutual) that may have a positive or negative impact on GRF in the next 3-5 years?  
	What are your top three or more ideas for long-term planning as they relate only to GRF? This can include cost-sharing considerations or changes, real estate related, or anything which GRF has the authority to accomplish? 
	Comments
	Slide Number 10
	Top Ideas
	Blank Page




